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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Engineering Services
300 Sixth Street
Telephone: (605) 394-4154
FAX: (605) 394-6636
Web: www.rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Robert Ellis, City Engineer

THROUGH: Dirk Jablonski, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Downtown Improvement Project Phasing

DATE: January 17, 2008

Over the next several years Rapid City has plans to make improvements to the
downtown area due to aging street and utility infrastructure. These projects are
also needed to install utilities in locations where they currently do not exist or are
undersized. The project areas include Kansas City Street, 1% Street, 2™ Street,
3" Street, 4™ Street, 6" Street and 7™ Street.

Public Works staff is requesting authorization to solicit public input. Once the
public has had an opportunity to voice their opinion staff would bring back a
proposed phasing schedule for Public Works Committee consideration.
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2009 _X $3,100,000
2011 — > $3,200,000
2012 $3,200,000

2013 $3,000,000
2015 $4,700,000
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